

JANNAT BINTA ALAM

Programmer, Software Engineer & Tech Enthusiast

@ jannat.cse.ewu@gmail.com +880-1943462808 Dhaka, Bangladesh
in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jannatbintaalam/> <https://github.com/JannatRuma/>
🔗 <https://jannatruma.github.io/home/> 🔗 <https://sites.google.com/view/jannatbintaalam/>



CAREER SUMMARY

Having 2 years, 7 months experience in Teaching, Software Development, Database Programming, and Full-Stack Development using diversified Technologies following TDD, Agile, Scrum Methodology, Version Control and QMS. Experienced Working in a Fast Paced Environment with Highly Motivated, Passionate, Hard Working Mindset.

EXPERIENCE

Professional Experience in Software Industry: 1 year, 9 months

Programmer

Southtech Limited, Uttara, Dhaka-1230.

📅 Mar, 2019 – Present 📍 Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Worked as Team Member in Financial Solution (Banking, Microfinance).
- Added Approval Flow, New Integration in existing System as Enhancement.
- Wrote Stored Procedures and Queries following Business Rules.
- Incorporated Automation Testing through UiPath, Selenium.
- Fixed Bug for Existing Solution and Performed Unit Testing.
- Worked as full stack developer, done UI Design and implemented Business Logic.
- Designed & Developed Jasper Reports.
- Code Reviewed for fellow colleagues and maintained log.

Trainer

East West University Programming Club

📅 Jun 2018 - Mar 2019 📍 Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Trained Programming Language and Software Development from Scratch.
- Evaluated Participants and Helped them to Complete assigned Projects.
- Delivered Lectures through PowerPoint with giving Tasks.

STRENGTHS & SKILLS



PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES



ACHIEVEMENTS

- 🏆 Python Programming Contest 2018 Secured 6th Position organized by East West University Robotics Club.

- 🏆 International Telco Warfare 2017 Secured 2nd Runner-up in Apps War category hosted by East West University Telecommunications Club.

- 🏆 6th WUB-National ComTech Festival Secured 2nd Runner-up hosted by the Dept. of CSE of World University of Bangladesh in 2017.

PROJECTS

Ascend Financials

Official Project

📅 May 2019 – Present

- A Banking & Microfinance Solution which includes products from core banking to financial inclusion. It consists of many modules like Cash Management, Customer Management, Loan, Deposit etc.
- Used Spring MVC framework of JAVA.
- Worked as a Team Member.

NATP-2 (Bangladesh Govt Project)

Official Project

📅 Mar 2020 – May 2020

- A Web Based Accounting & Reporting System which improves national agricultural productivity, market linkage and farm income.
- Used Spring Boot framework of JAVA.
- Worked as a Team Member.

EDUCATION

Bachelors in Computer Science & Engineering

East West University, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

📅 Sep 2014 – Dec 2018

- CGPA: 3.09 out of 4.00

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

IEEE Computer Society, Bangladesh Chapter

Lead Executive (Publication), Sub Executive Committee

📅 Mar 2019 – Oct 2019

ICASERT-2019

Organizing Committee Member

📅 Jan 2019 – May 2019